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Debra S. Katz, Partner
Lisa J. Banks, Partner

By Electronic Mail
October 3, 2018

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley
Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary
United States Senate

135 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Dear Chairman Grassley:
Regarding the documents you have requested in your letter of October 2, 2018, Dr. Ford

is prepared to provide those documents to the FBI when she is interviewed. We have not yet
heard from the FBI about scheduling an interview with her.

Sincerely,

@NS,

Debra S. Katz
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Lisa J. Banks
Attorneys for Dr. Christine Blasey Ford

cc: Heather Sawyer, Esquire
Michael R. Bromwich, Esquire
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